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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 1:14 PM

To: Francis Ng Kwai Kay; SUR

Subject: RE: Total Loss of Insured Vehicle SGW929S; Date of Loss 12-Apr-2019; TMIS Ref:
M1902583/FN

Dear Francis,

The market value of SGW 9298 is $20K-$21K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Francis Ng Kwai Kay <FrancisNg@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 2:36 PM

To: Francis Ng Kwai Kay <FrancisNg@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: Total Loss of Insured Vehicle SGW929S; Date of Loss 12-Apr-2019; TMIS Ref: M1902583/FN

Dear Sirs,

We would appreciate if you could kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle.
We enclose herewith a copy of the PARF/COE Rebate details for your reference.

Thank you.

Regards

Francis Ng
Senior Executive, Mator Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6401 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www. tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the named
addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Owner 1D T\_.rpe'

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended Dereglstratlon Date
Vehicle Makc 7

Vehicle Mcdel

Prlmary CoIour

Manufactu ring Year:

Engme No.:

Chass 5 No

Mammum Power Output

i f Open Market Value:

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput’FUNCTION_ID=FO03...

_Ongmal Reglstratmn Date:

First Reg-lstration Date;

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellglblllty

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE E-xp-ir\,r Date:

COE Category:

COE Penod(‘r’ears)

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Message

Smgapore NRIC
6446C
| SGW9295
Yes
18 Apr 2019
'HONDA
CIVIC 1.6LVTI AUTO
'Grey ‘
2007
R16A12001461
_ JHMFD462075200?64
92,0 kW (123 bhp)
- $17,949.00 ‘
15 Jun 2007
15 Jun 2007
0
$19,744.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31May 2022

A- Car(léOOcc & be}ow:l
5

$25333.00

$15 799, oo

$15,799.00

DR

Page 1 of 1

'_>_lk(ii
CTmx)

Please note that the S-year COE for thIS VE'hIC|E cannot be further renewed The vehlcle must be de- regmtered upon COE Exp\l’y orwhen the
vehu:!e reaches |ts statutory lifespan (If applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contalned herein is correct as at 18 Apr 2019

OK

18/04/2019
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sGCARMART.COM

Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. e

Paost an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

BRIDGCING AGTERS & SISLRFL

VALUE FOR MONEY
VALUE FOR TIME

Post an Ad

! Eirowse_ by Categ;yw

Advertiser Login

A PEACE OF MIND
HOTLINE: 6741 0997 | "viewoircas

Ways of Selling

306 vehicles

Search Selection

 GET YOUR
COE
RENEWAL
LOAN

https://www.sgcarmart.

v «Back (12345 .. 16 ) Next» | Sort by Date Posted v][20 results/page ¥ |
| Honda Civic : w0 vearch - M
ik it Price Depreciation Reg L Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Honda Civic Any Any e ll]g;Ear(s) Any Any Any All
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE till 419,800 $6,750 /yr 28-Mar-2007 1,595 cc 150,452 km Sedan Available
03/2022)
Flexible In-House Or Bank Loan, Original Paintwork! Major Wear And Tear Replaced. Well Maintained, Price Negotiable, Trade-in Available. Call Us Now
To Arrange For A Viewing!
Posted: 19-Apr-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Civic, 2007 honda civic, Honda Civic, henda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE till $48,800 $5,170 Jyr 26-Sep-2008 1,595 cc 109,718 km Sedan Available
09/2028)
Original Paintwork. In Excellent Condition, Well Kept And Serviced By Agent. All Records Available. High Loan And Trade In Welcome. Call Now For
Viewing!
Posted: 18-Apr-201%  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.BA VTi-S (COE $49,800 $5,050 /yr 26-Feb-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan Available

till 02/2029)

Full Loan Available At $800 Plus, Can Help To Convert To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available!
Fast, Easy And Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMart Premium Dea...

88 Mator Trading
Posted: 19-Apr-201%  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 2.0M Si {COE till $34,900 $12,620 fyr 26-)an-2007 1,998 cc 149,301 km Sedan Available
01/2022)
Drive With Assurance! 1 Year Warranty! Genuine Price And Transparent Deal! Bank/In House Up To 80% Loan, No Gimmick! All Our Quality
Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Pe...
CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 19-Apr-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Civic, 2007 honda civie, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S G (COE $35,800 $7,380 /yr 26-Feb-2009 1,799 cc 121,336 km Sedan Available
till 02/2024)
In House Loan Available! At Low Monthly Instaliment, Flexible Loan Available, 100% Accident Free, Trade In Are Welcome, View To Believe Before It's
Gone, Please Call For Appointment!
Posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civie, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1,8A VTi-S (New $34,000 $6,790 /yr 22-Apr-2009 1,799 cc 107,000 km Sedan Available
5-yr COE)
Comes With LTA Approved HKS Exhaust, 17" OZ Original Rims From Italy And Wilwood Brake Kit Worth $3k. 100% Accident Free.Very Well Taken
Care Of By Previous Owner,Tested With All Wear And Tear Parts F...
Posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Henda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Henda Civic 1,8A VTi-S (CCGE $26,988 $6,740 /yr 23-Apr-2008 1,799 cc 167,000 km Sedan Available

till 04/2023)

com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Honda&MMO=Civic&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10



4/22/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Very Popular Model With Rare Black Colour Interiors. Ideal Car For Car Lovers! Full Loan Available, All Trade In Are Welcome. Smooth Engine And Very
Responsive, Good Condition And Well Maintained, Cal...

posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda civic, Honda Civic, henda civic, Honda, Civig, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (New 5- $34,800 $6,950 fyr 13-Apr-2009 1,595 cc 101,726 km Sedan
yr COE)

Graded B by

Monthly $761, Flexible Bank/In-House Loan From 3.28%j/3.88% Onwards. 6 Months Warranty On Engine&Gearbox, Free 6 Months Road Tax,
Grooming Included. As An STA Supporting Dealer, All Of Our Cars Are STA...

Posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-5 (COE = N.A 20-Mar-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan
till 03/2024)

One Owner Only.Affordable Monthly From $700 Only! 100% Accident Free. Extremely Well Maintained By Kah Motor Since Day One. New Paintwork
And Leather Seats, Unbelievable Smooth Engine And Transmission...

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Apr-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civie, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civig, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic VTI 4M (New 10- $68,000 $6,790 fyr 08-Oct-1992 1,595 cc - Sedan
yr COE)

New Clutch Replace In 2019 Radiator Change In 2016 Invidia Exhaust Blox Performance Induction Tuning At Reputable Workshop Regular
Maintenance Done Perfect For Honda Vtec Lovers Low Maintenance Sports...

Posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 1992 Honda Civic, 1882 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Sell your Car for $3,000 More

With over 15K cars sold via Auction and a 500+ Dealer Network, cars on sgCarMart Quotz typically receive up to $3,000 above market value, Quotz
Guarantees the Highest Selling Price in Singapore - if we fail, you get $100 cash from us, Get your Car Listed Today.

Find out more!

Honda Civic Type R 2.0M (COE  $82,888 $9,120 fyr 21-May-2008 1,998 cc - Sports
till 05/2028)

Never Been To Track. Stock Type R Seat. Loan Up, Trade In Available! Call/WhatsApp Now For Viewing!

Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.BA (New 5~yr $35,800 $7,150 /yr 01-Nov-2008 1,799 cc 143,000 km Sedan
COE)

Beautiful And Sporty White Civic With Body Kit, Well Maintained By Last Owner, Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Low Maintenance Cost!
Flexible Loan Schemes Provided. No Gimmicks! Welcome To Call . .

Posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE tili $25,888 $7,140 fyr 07-Dec-2007 1,595 cc - Sedan
12/2022)

Superb Condition Full Body Kit Civic. Nicely Done Up! Higher Loan Could Be Achieved. Call Our Experience Sales Executives To Avoid Disappointment.
Viewing Strictly Via Appointment Only!

Posted: 17-Apr-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Civic, 2007 honda civic, Handa Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE till $31,800 $6,950 /yr 17-Nov-2008 1,595 cc 146,882 km Sedan
11/2023)

Rare Facelifted Civic 1.6A! Super Low Mileage Clocked Of 14000km Annually. Confirm No Further Repairs Needed. Uncle Owner. Nice Car Number,
100% Accident Free. In House Loan With Low Rates. Call Now!

Leke View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Apr-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civig, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.BA VTi-S (New = N.A 19-Feb-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan
5-yr COE)

Superbly Well Maintained By Previous Owner, 100% Accident Free. New Paint Work And Leather Seat. Unbelievable Smooth Engine And Transmission
System Still In Excellent State, Quite Undercarriage. No Fu...

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE - N.A 18-May-2006 1,799 cc - Sedan
till 05/2021)

Best For Short Term Use, Civic 1.8A With Low Depreciation Yet Price Slight Negotiable! Super Low Mileage Clocked Of 16000km Annually. No More
Repairs Needed. Uncle Owner. 100% Accident Free, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Apr-2019  Tags: 2006 Honda Civic, 2006 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Honda&MMO=Civic&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10
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